&

“Me. Denats Plon .
- 1808 So. 15th Ava. -~ . =¥
':"{akim. Washington $8902

Dear My, Diaz:

I em in rocaipt of your co:reepondé_:ica date Februery 13, 1980 4n
vhich you indicetc that you havas g, you ¥ ipo seaston (1) Model 700, > .
Serial No. A6260722 with which you havi experlenced two accigzatal R
discharges. ‘ LA . .

The Model 700 was not 1nvolved in :hc recent recau vhich 1nc1udad
- tha 600 sarics rifle and XP-100 piatolc only. So I en 2t A loes to i
@lua amwe sssossts 2-T2T0IlACn we sv wish i Causiug Lum PIOGASW oOn
yout particulnr rifla. e e
- nowcva:, i1f you would be 8o kind as to raturn this gua to our Ilica
"New York Firearms Flant, trangportetion colleet, we will ba mota than
. pleased to have our fircarus exzpertz oxsmine your gun and moke any

' neceaenry rapairs or trigger reptacmnt for you on a no-ehargu basis,

" This rifle should be shipped United Pa:cel seévsce. Lf poseibla, to
tha followinz address in Ilicn:

- Rnington Armo Go., Inc.
* Arus Sarvice Divigion
Ilion, Rew York 13357
Attcnu.on. ¥r. Jia St:kl

He vant to apologisze to you for your :lnconveuicuco and any difficultics
-.vith our products but uantil we have & chanes to porconally exa=ina tha
. rifla 4in quesation, wo can maka no inteuigont aulyaic tor the reason

: for tha discharges. : S s L

If ve cen ba of any further gervice, pleasa can us on our toll-freo HATS
mnbar 1-800-243-9275. :

Bca t :agarda s

R. G. Shomn
?roduc: Su—vico Coordtuto:

PPS 01443



